

Date : 12/19/2022 2:13:22 PM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Fw: Dulberg v. Mast et al 17 LA 377

Attachment : Plaintiff's Reply to Defendants Response to Plaintiff's Motion To Exclude Deposition of Hans Mast taken on June 25 2020.doc; Plaintiff's Reply exhibit A.pdf; Plaintiff's Reply Exhibit B.pdf; Plaintiff's Reply Exhibit C.pdf; Notice of Filing Reply to Response to Amended Motion to Exclude Deposition of Hans Mast June 25 2020 .doc; Service List.doc;

From: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 2:06 PM

To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>; Linda Walters <lwalters@karballaw.com>

Subject: Dulberg v. Mast et al 17 LA 377

Dear George K. Flynn,
Please see the attached.
Sincerely,
Alphonse A. Talarico
(312) 808-1410